From:

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 12:01:00 PM
To:

Subject: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Under the Freedom of Information Act could you please provide me with information on how much
the PCC claimed in expenses in the first 12 months of office — November 2012 to October 2013.
Could the list please be broken down to include details on how much was claimed on travel, food,
and accommodation? Could you also provide details on the PCC’s mileage allowance?

Could the list please be provided in an Excel spreadsheet too?

Thanks



